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Addendum No. 1 
 

 
The following responses address questions submitted by vendors on January 19, 2023; responses to the 
questions are indicated in bold.  If you feel that a question has not been addressed, please contact Reed 
Beebe at purchasing@smsd.org as soon as possible.   
 

1. Would the District consider a vendor for paper products only and food only?  Or will they only 
award to one vendor? 
 
Although the District reserves the right to make a split-award decision among multiple 
vendors, the District’s current intent is to select one vendor to provide all products and 
related services listed in the RFP 

   

2. Pricing for the market basket is based on 2023-2024 pricing, correct? 
 

Yes; when providing pricing for the Market Basket Analysis, the pricing should reflect a 

vendor’s proposed pricing for the contract term running from June 1, 2023 through May 31, 

2024.  

3. What timeframe are the case volumes in Column A referencing? We are looking to provide 
pricing and are looking to confirm if it is monthly/per term/etc.? 
 

The “21-22 Case Use” column in Attachment C lists the yearly case usage amounts per data 

from the District’s 2021-2022 school year.   

 
 

 
End of Addendum No. 1 
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